From: news@wyo-wcca.org [mailto:news@wyo-wcca.org]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 5:10 PM

To: tharton@westongov.com

Subject: Important information from the WCCA

——
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2016 Revenue Estimating Manual Now Available

The 2016 Revenue Estimating Manual is completed and can be downloaded here. It can also be
found in the WCCA Legislative Issues and Information Folder on Dropbox under WCCA
Resources. A big thank you to Jim Hudelson for his help preparing the tables. If you have any
questions about the manual, please give the office a call 307-632-5409.

Proposed Rules for County Boards of Equalization

The State Board of Equalization has been given authority by the Governor to begin the process
of adopting rules for the County Boards of Equalization. Draft rules have been prepared and the
45 day comment period runs through May 14, 2015. The State Board has scheduled a public
meeting on May 15th for comments. The draft rules can be found here.

2015 Spring WMMA Mosquito Control Workshop

The WMMA is announcing their 2015 Spring WMMA Mosquito Control Workshop. A flyer for the
training can be found here. The training is sanctioned and sponsored in part by the Wyoming
Emergency Insect Management Grant. The training details best management practices for
mosquito management including monitoring requirements of the Emergency Insect Management
Grant. To register contact: Peeto Bartlet at Teton County Weed & Pest, pbartlett@tcweed.org or
307-733-8419.
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Upcoming Legislative Interim Meetings
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